Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 1:47 PM

To: Joel Goh (joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg); SUR

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Inspection Notification - Yr ref: SKQ 1660T // Our ref: L.19.1456.1t(jt)
(DM19HO03126-JG)-TP SKU 7239S

Attachments: PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Joel,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SKU 7239S
Date of survey: 27/11/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 21 days

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 11:08 AM

To: 'Joel Goh' <joel.goh@eqginsurance.com.sg>; assighnments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Inspection Notification - Yr ref: SKQ 1660T // Our ref: L.19.1456.lt(jt) (DM19H003126-JG)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 9:43 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Inspection Notification - Yr ref: SKQ 1660T // Our ref: L.19.1456.lt(jt) (DM19H003126-JG)

Dear LKK
Attached insured’s accident report for your attention.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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From: Joel Goh

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 9:25 AM

To: 'Kuru & Co'

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: Pre-Repair Inspection Notification - Yr ref: SKQ 1660T // Our ref: L.19.1456.1t(jt) (DM19H003126-]G)

Without Prejudice
Save As To Cost

Dear Lena

Thank you for your confirmation.
We will arrange accordingly.

Dear LKK
Please assist on this PRS.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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From: Kuru & Co [mailto:kurulegal@yahoo.com.sq]

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 5:27 PM

To: Joel Goh

Subject: Re: Pre-Repair Inspection Notification - Yr ref: SKQ 1660T // Our ref: L.19.1456.It(jt) (DM19H003126-]G)

Dear Sirs,

Our client is agreeable to the following surveyor(s): LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please arrange for your surveyor to survey our client’s vehicle at the following address:

TK MOTOR WORKSHOP
AutoBay @Kaki Bukit

Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#02-56

Singapore 417883

Tel: 96273323

Please instruct your surveyor to conduct the pre-repair survey immediately and complete the pre-repair survey within 2 working days
of his appointment.

Kindly let us have the pre-repair and/or post repair survey report upon completion of the survey(s).

As solicitors on record, our client shall look to you for payment of our legal costs plus disbursements should you reach a direct settlement
with our client’s repairer.

Regards,

Lena

Kuru & Co

150 South Bridge Road
#04-06 Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727

Tel: 6532 2009

Fax: 6532 2007

On Tuesday, 26 November 2019, 1:30:27 pm SGT, Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg> wrote:
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Without Prejudice

Save As To Costs

Dear Lena

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any objections to the
appointment of any of the motor surveyors. If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment of any of
the motor surveyors listed by us. Alternatively, please specify one or more of our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 2) Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Tel: 6255 0808 Tel: 6286 0155
Fax: 6849 9155 Fax: 6284 1539

Contact Person: Sophia

3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd 4) Priority Services

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866 Tel: 6293 4822

Fax: 6281 8748 Fax: 6296 3283

Contact Person: Amy/ Grace Contact Person: Sharon

5) RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 6748 6076 Tel: 6256 3561

Fax: 6748 0361 Fax: 6741 4108

Contact Person: Elson/Elgene




Tel: 8182 5263

Fax: 6746 1148

Contact Person: Kelvin

7) Kelvin Automotive Appraising Services

8) Automotive Appraiser & Surveying
Services

Tel: 9662 3655
Fax: 6765 5662

Contact Person: Mr Chee

9) JP Knights Pte Ltd
Tel: 6345 0068

Fax: 6344 5328

10) Appraisals Associates Pte Ltd
Tel : 6747 2822

Fax: 6747 0070

11) Infiniti Appraisal Service

Tel : 9668 4818/9009 9001

Fax: 6458 7432

12) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Tel: 6509 1788

Fax: 6509 6221

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors whom you consider as
suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor before you return your

client's vehicle to him/her.

Best Regards,

Joel Goh
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From: Kuru & Co [mailto:kurulegal @ yahoo.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 10:22 AM

To: EQI PRS

Subject: Pre-Repair Inspection Notification - Yr ref: SKQ 1660T // Our ref: L.19.1456.1t(jt)

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 7239S, SKQ 1660T, SGM 3000D AND SGZ 3274L ON 23.11.2019
AT/ALONG PIE TOWARDS CHANGI

NOTIFCATION OF ACCIDENT AND PRE-REPAIR SURVEY

We act for Too Lang Shue, whose vehicle registration number SKU 7239S was damaged in the above accident.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle, please let
us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle.

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further
reference to you.

Regards,
Lena

Kuru & Co

150 South Bridge Road
#04-06 Fook Hai Building
Singapore 058727

Tel: 6532 2009

Fax: 6532 2007
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